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TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Alicia Syverson, Associate Superintendent of Student and School
Support

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO RENEW YMCA
SB1882 PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT

DATE: December 12, 2023

The term of the Performance Agreement between ECISD and Odessa Family YMCA
ends June 30, 2024. As outlined in ELA (Local), upon expiration of a charter
performance contract, the Board may renew the contract for up to an additional ten-year
term. In accordance with law, the Board shall renew a charter performance contract only
if the Board finds that the campus charter has substantially fulfilled its obligations and
met the performance standards in the contract and applicable law.

If the Board decides not to renew a contract, the Board shall notify the campus charter
of the action in writing no later than the last Friday in January during the final year of the
charter performance contract.
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval to renew the SB1882 partnership between ECISD and Odessa YMCA



